





1924 Dues

	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec
Sis Althouse	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/1 1/26
" Aaronson	—	10/3 1/25						
" Brill	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25
" Burns	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25
" Bean	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25
" Davis	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25	10/3 1/25
" Thomson	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	—
" Gould	—	—	13/1 1/25	13/1 1/25	13/1 1/25	13/1 1/25	13/1 1/25	13/1 1/25
" Hochte	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	—
" Kramer	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	—
" Lancaster R.	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	—
" Lancaster J.	—	—	—	—	—	—	13/1 1/25	13/1 1/25
" Levy, E.	—	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25
" Levy, L.	—	—	—	—	—	—	2/2 1/25	10/3 1/25
" Osborn	10/3 1/25	10/3 1/25	14/4 1/25	14/4 1/25	14/4 1/25	8/1 1/25	10/3 1/25	10/3 1/25
" Nuttall	—	—	19/5 1/25	19/5 1/25	19/5 1/25	19/5 1/25	19/5 1/25	19/5 1/25
" Singer	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25	10/3 1/25
" Rose	—	—	—	—	—	—	10/3 1/25	10/3 1/25

1925 Membership.

6572L	1115 Richardson St
506R Brill Mrs.	233 Shakespeare St.
6995Y	1414 Elford St.
5967R. Clarkson	2924 Blackwood Ave.
5266R Althouse	460 Kingston St.
313X Bean	62 nd Ave.
"	18 Wellington Ave.
5377R Burns.	1919 Davie St.
897X Brasch	835 Joan Crescent.
6679 ^(stn) Corrie	566 Johnson St.
297R Davis	1144 Oscar St.
766X2 Thomson	Married to Signal Hill. 646 George Rd. Johnson St.
Gould.	
3161R Franck	1082 Davie St.
975X Herman	3150 Carroll St.
531X Kooche	892 Craigflower Rd.
6244Y Kramer	546 Harbinger Ave.
4129X Knowles.	1131 Oscar St.
1297R J. Lancaster	1144 Oscar St.
2846R. E. Levy	1022 Pemberton Rd.
6340Ld. Levy.	1120 Vancouver St.
^{1901 stree}	
6406 Mallek	2517 Fernwood Rd.
2586R Munkus	1105 Princess Ave.
1964L Nodetz.	1015 Cook St.
7021R Nuttall	1440 Woodlands Rd.

2392 Osborn Mrs.	2034 Toul Bay Rd.
513X Rose.	" 120 Linden Ave.
2004 Singer	" 2333 Blanchard St.
014 Wasatock Mr.	1115 Princess Ave.

Jan	Feb.	March	April	May	June	July	Aug.	Sept.	Oct	Nov	Dec.
1/1/26	1/2/26	1/3/26	1/4/26	1/5/26	1/6/26	1/7/26	1/8/26	1/9/26	1/10/26	1/11/26	1/12/26
1/13/26	1/14/26	1/15/26	1/16/26	1/17/26	1/18/26	1/19/26	1/20/26	1/21/26	1/22/26	1/23/26	1/24/26
1/25/26	1/26/26	1/27/26	1/28/26	1/29/26	1/30/26	1/31/26	2/1/26	2/2/26	2/3/26	2/4/26	2/5/26
2/6/26	2/7/26	2/8/26	2/9/26	2/10/26	2/11/26	2/12/26	2/13/26	2/14/26	2/15/26	2/16/26	2/17/26
2/18/26	2/19/26	2/20/26	2/21/26	2/22/26	2/23/26	2/24/26	2/25/26	2/26/26	2/27/26	2/28/26	2/29/26
3/1/26	3/2/26	3/3/26	3/4/26	3/5/26	3/6/26	3/7/26	3/8/26	3/9/26	3/10/26	3/11/26	3/12/26
3/13/26	3/14/26	3/15/26	3/16/26	3/17/26	3/18/26	3/19/26	3/20/26	3/21/26	3/22/26	3/23/26	3/24/26
3/25/26	3/26/26	3/27/26	3/28/26	3/29/26	3/30/26	3/31/26	4/1/26	4/2/26	4/3/26	4/4/26	4/5/26
4/6/26	4/7/26	4/8/26	4/9/26	4/10/26	4/11/26	4/12/26	4/13/26	4/14/26	4/15/26	4/16/26	4/17/26
4/18/26	4/19/26	4/20/26	4/21/26	4/22/26	4/23/26	4/24/26	4/25/26	4/26/26	4/27/26	4/28/26	4/29/26
4/30/26	5/1/26	5/2/26	5/3/26	5/4/26	5/5/26	5/6/26	5/7/26	5/8/26	5/9/26	5/10/26	5/11/26
5/11/26	5/12/26	5/13/26	5/14/26	5/15/26	5/16/26	5/17/26	5/18/26	5/19/26	5/20/26	5/21/26	5/22/26
5/23/26	5/24/26	5/25/26	5/26/26	5/27/26	5/28/26	5/29/26	5/30/26	5/31/26	6/1/26	6/2/26	6/3/26
6/4/26	6/5/26	6/6/26	6/7/26	6/8/26	6/9/26	6/10/26	6/11/26	6/12/26	6/13/26	6/14/26	6/15/26
6/16/26	6/17/26	6/18/26	6/19/26	6/20/26	6/21/26	6/22/26	6/23/26	6/24/26	6/25/26	6/26/26	6/27/26
6/28/26	6/29/26	6/30/26	7/1/26	7/2/26	7/3/26	7/4/26	7/5/26	7/6/26	7/7/26	7/8/26	7/9/26
7/10/26	7/11/26	7/12/26	7/13/26	7/14/26	7/15/26	7/16/26	7/17/26	7/18/26	7/19/26	7/20/26	7/21/26
7/23/26	7/24/26	7/25/26	7/26/26	7/27/26	7/28/26	7/29/26	7/30/26	7/31/26	8/1/26	8/2/26	8/3/26
8/6/26	8/7/26	8/8/26	8/9/26	8/10/26	8/11/26	8/12/26	8/13/26	8/14/26	8/15/26	8/16/26	8/17/26
8/18/26	8/19/26	8/20/26	8/21/26	8/22/26	8/23/26	8/24/26	8/25/26	8/26/26	8/27/26	8/28/26	8/29/26
8/30/26	8/31/26	9/1/26	9/2/26	9/3/26	9/4/26	9/5/26	9/6/26	9/7/26	9/8/26	9/9/26	9/10/26
9/13/26	9/14/26	9/15/26	9/16/26	9/17/26	9/18/26	9/19/26	9/20/26	9/21/26	9/22/26	9/23/26	9/24/26
9/25/26	9/26/26	9/27/26	9/28/26	9/29/26	9/30/26	10/1/26	10/2/26	10/3/26	10/4/26	10/5/26	10/6/26
10/8/26	10/9/26	10/10/26	10/11/26	10/12/26	10/13/26	10/14/26	10/15/26	10/16/26	10/17/26	10/18/26	10/19/26
10/20/26	10/21/26	10/22/26	10/23/26	10/24/26	10/25/26	10/26/26	10/27/26	10/28/26	10/29/26	10/30/26	10/31/26
10/30/26	10/31/26	11/1/26	11/2/26	11/3/26	11/4/26	11/5/26	11/6/26	11/7/26	11/8/26	11/9/26	11/10/26
11/11/26	11/12/26	11/13/26	11/14/26	11/15/26	11/16/26	11/17/26	11/18/26	11/19/26	11/20/26	11/21/26	11/22/26
11/23/26	11/24/26	11/25/26	11/26/26	11/27/26	11/28/26	11/29/26	11/30/26	11/31/26	12/1/26	12/2/26	12/3/26
12/14/26	12/15/26	12/16/26	12/17/26	12/18/26	12/19/26	12/20/26	12/21/26	12/22/26	12/23/26	12/24/26	12/25/26
12/26/26	12/27/26	12/28/26	12/29/26	12/30/26	12/31/26	1/1/27	1/2/27	1/3/27	1/4/27	1/5/27	1/6/27

Tues. Dec. 9. 24.

The regular meeting of the A.W.A. was held on the above date in the vestry of Congregation Emanuel. The meeting was called to order at 3 P.M.

Those present were - Sis. R. Davis (in the chair) ~~Frank~~ Nodak, Burns, Osborn, Corrie, Herman, J. Lancaster & Bro. Waxstock.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

A letter was read from The Central Committee informing us of the sad passing of Mrs. May Stark, Grand Sec. of C.C. of W.A.

It was regularly moved & seconded that letter of condolence be sent, also that request of letter be granted. And to inform C.C. that we have plenty of pins on hand. carried

It was regularly moved & seconded that a past Presidents jewel to be ordered for Sis. R. Davis, to be

presented to her at the installation
of officers. The secy to attend to
Same. carried

It was regularly moved &
seconded, that the secy should
order what stationery she deems
necessary. carried

It was regularly moved
& seconded, that a joint installation
should be held. Sis. Osborn,
Burns & Herman to act with
Gents committee. Date to be
determined by joint committee
carried

It was moved by Bro. W~~a~~
stock & seconded, by Sis Burns, that
a gift should be presented to Sis. R.
Lancaster who is leaving this city. Sis.
R. Davis & Nodék ^{not to exceed \$1.00} to attend to Same. carried

It was regularly moved & seconded
that bill of 4.00 be paid to Mr. Waestock
our store of last social. carried

It was regularly moved & seconded

that 2.00 expended for prizes for
afternoon given to Mrs. French should
be paid carried

The meeting closed in due
form at 4 P.M.

J. Lancaster
Secty treas.

✓ The Pres. then declared all those nominated into
office at the last meeting, elected.

The dues of Miss & Mrs. Waxstock were
paid up to date. Transfer cards being asked
for both.

Mrs R. Davis
Pres.

Tues. Jan. 13. 25.

The regular meeting of the Ausc. was held on the above date in the vestry room of Congregation Emanuel. The meeting was called to order at 3. P. M.

Those present were — Sis. R. Davis (in the chair), Bean, Knowles, Fromson, Gould, Franck, E. Levy & J. Lancaster. All officers being present but the sentinel & guard.

The resignation of Mrs. R. Lancaster was read, and was ordered received & filed as said member has left the city.

A letter of thanks was read from Sis. R. Lancaster for a farewell gift presented to her from the Lodge.

A letter from the grand Lodge re new officers was ordered received & filed.

It was regularly moved & seconded that all disbursements should be met. Dis. Per capita 3.05. Gift 4.00. Note book & minute book .50^c. Stationery 9.35. Envelopes 1.60. Jewel 7.00 Stamps 31

The meeting closed in due form at 3.30 P.M.

J. Lancaster

Mrs. R. Davis Pres

Tues. Feb. 10.

The regular meeting of the Aux.
was held on the above date, in
the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order
at 2.45 P.M.

Those present were — Sis. H. Davis
(in the chair) Bean, Burns, Fronson,
Althouse, Singer, Corrie, & Lancaster.
all officers being present but the
councillor.

It was regularly moved by Sis.
Althouse & seconded by Sis. Burns
that we should join the ^{Social} Service
Club. carried

It was regularly moved & seconded
that an afternoon be given for
Mrs. Singer who is leaving the city.
1144 Oscar St. being lent for the occasion
Prizes to come out of the funds.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that disbursements viz receipt books 20th
should be met.

The meeting closed in due form 3.15 P.M.

Mrs. H. Davis Pres.

Tues. March. 10.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held on the above date in the vestry of Congregation Emanu-el.

The meeting was called to order at 2:45
those present were - Mrs. R. Davis (in the chair), Dean
Aranson, Thompson, Gould, Althouse, Franck, Burns,
Osborn, Corrie and Lancaster. All officers being
present but the councillor.

It was regularly moved & seconded that
social should be given by Aux. at the
end of March. Ladies to bring refreshments, Gents
& pay 50¢ admission & any lady not bringing
refreshments to pay 25¢. Dis. Burns & Osborn
being committee to investigate & report on hall
look after refreshments & take charge of affair.

It was regularly moved & seconded that
recty should buy 1.00 stamps to have on hand.
Also that she be reimbursed 24¢ for stamps
already used.

The meeting closed in due form at 3:50 p.m.

Mrs R. Davis
Pres.

Tues. April 14.

The regular meeting of the Ause. was held on the above date in the vestry of Congregation manul.

The meeting was called to order at 2.45. Those present were - Mrs. K. Davis (in the chair) Bean, Aaronson, Fromson, Albhouse, Osborn, Burns, Corrie & Lancaster. All officers being present but the councillor.

It was regularly moved & seconded that all expenses in connection with the card party; held March 25. should be defrayed. Vis. Bal of rent of hall 75.8. sizes & cards. 3.80. carried

The meeting closed in due form at 3.15 P.M.

J. Lancaster
Secty Treas.

Kate Davis
Pres.

Tues. May 19.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held on the above date at the home of Mrs. Brill

The meeting was called to order at 45 P.M. Those present were Sis. K. Davis (in the chair), Bean, Franck, Brill, Thompson, Althouse, Duttall, Aronson & Lancaster. All officers being present except the councillor & inner guard.

It was regularly moved & seconded that communication concerning Junior Aux's should be answered, ^{carried} approving of same.

It was regularly moved & seconded that letter about "menorah" fund should be replied to, stating that more information is needed on subject not having heard about it before.

It was regularly moved & seconded that 10.00 to be ~~notes~~ donated to the fund for crippled children of Vancouver Island. ^{carried}

It was regularly moved & seconded that letter from Social Service League be received & filed. ^{carried}

The meeting closed in due form at 3.15 P.M. J Lancaster Secy/has

Tues. June 9.

No Luorum

Tues. Sept. 8.

The regular meeting of the A.W.C. was held
on the above date in the vestry room of the
synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 3 P.M.
Those present were - Mrs. K. Davis (in the chair)
Ean, Albion, Burns, Osborn, Gould, Frank
Lancaster.

Sis. Lancaster thanked the A.W.C. for
flowers sent to her during her sojourn in
hospital.

Letter concerning Menorah movement
was ordered received & filed, it having
arrived too late for action.

~~Letter from~~ A receipt for 10.⁰⁰ which
was donated by the A.W.C. to a fund for
crippled children was read & ordered filed.

The minutes of the convention of
Central Committee, which took place in
San Francisco last June, was read &
ordered filed.

The meeting closed in due form
at 3.30. P.M.

J. Lancaster, secretary
K. Davis, Pres.

Tues. Oct. 13.

The regular meeting of the Ause. was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.45 P.M. Those present were - Sis. H. Davis (in the chair), Bean, Osborn, Burns, Althouse, Nodak, Fromson, E. Levy, & Lancaster. All officers being present but the inner guard.

A communication from the Grand Lodge, re a program of amusement, was read, same to be answered to the effect that program would be carried out to the best of our ability.

It was regularly moved & seconded that we would hold card parties again this winter the same as last. carried.

It was regularly moved by Sis. Osborn & seconded by Sis. Levy that evening card parties should be given in private homes which are to be lent for the occasion, the ladies to supply refreshments & a silver collection to be taken up amongst the gentlemen. The meeting closed in due form at 3.20 P.M.

Thur. Nov. 12.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held on the above date in the vestry room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 45 P.M. Those present were - sisters, K. Davis (in the chair) Bean, Osborne, L. Levy, Corrie, Gould, Burns, Aaronson, Thomson, Kramer, Nuttall, Althouse, Herman, Franck, E. Levy, Lancaster Bro. Waxstock.

Letter from the mayor, acknowledging receipt of \$10.00 which was donated to the relief fund for the widows and orphans of victims of the Tug "Hope" disaster, was denied ~~to~~ to be received & filed.

Nomination of officers then took place, President. Sister Bean. Proposed by Sis. Althouse, seconded by Sis. Nuttall.

Vice-President. Sister Herman. Proposed by Sis. Osborn, seconded by Sis. Burns.

Secretary. Sis. Nuttall proposed by Sis. Althouse, seconded by Sis. Bean.

Treas. Sis. E. Levy. proposed by Sis. Burns, seconded by Sis. Osborn.

Conductress. Sis. Thomson.

Sentinel " Albhouse.

Inner Guard. " Corrie.

It was regularly moved by Sis. Bean & seconded by Sis. Thomson, that committee of two be appointed to draft act in conjunction with the men, in drafting a program for social evenings. Sisters Ishorn & Burns being appointed to act.

carried

It was regularly moved & seconded that Secty should be reimbursed 25[¢] for stamps

The meeting closed in due form at 4 P.M.

J. Lancaster, secty treas.

Mrs R. Davis

Tues. Dec. 8.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held the above date in the vestry-room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.45 P.M.
Those present were - Mrs. R. Davis (in the chair)
Elbhouse, Franck, Nuttall, Thomson, Burns,
Lebow, Corrie, E. Levy & Lancaster. Vice President
being the only officer absent.

It was regularly moved by Mrs. E. Levy
seconded by Mrs. Franck that the letter from the
Wace, appealing for the Solarium for Crippled
children should be answered, stating that we
contributed to their fund a short time ago; and
several of the Jewish people having given person-
ally, that if they still needed funds in time
come we would hope to be able to do
something in the future.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that \$10.00 should be given to the social committee
be used ~~f~~ towards our joint evening socials
anything being over at the end of the season to
be returned.

Letter concerning unemployed was
deemed received & filed.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that Mrs. Glazan, a former member of the
Aux, should be sent a letter of congratulation
on her recent marriage.

A resignation was received from Mrs. Knowles
& a committee appointed (Sis. E. Levy & Franck)
to interview her to ask her to reconsider.

Safekeeping charge of 50⁴ (for bond) was
ordered paid to bank.

Sis. Nuttall reconsidered her nomination
for Secretary. Sis. Lancaster being elected
Secretary-Treasurer for a third term
Trustees elected. Fromson, E. Levy, Albhous.
Delegates. Sis. Levy & Davis.
Alternates. Oshorn & Burns.

The meeting closed in due form at.

4. P. M.

J. Lancaster

Hon Secy Treas.

A. Bean

1926 Membership.

- 6995Y Aaronson Mrs. 1414 Elford St.
5266R Althouse " 460 Kingston St..
3359L Bean. " 1204 Dallas Rd.
6572L Brill. " 1115 Richardson St.
5377R Burns. " 1919 Davie St..
4897X Brasch. " 835 Joan Crescent.
6023R/ Conie. " 3214 Wascana St.
1297R Davis. " 1144 Oscar St.
1766X2 Fronson. " Married to, Signal Hill.
3161R Franck. " 1082 Davie St.
1975X Herman. " 3158 Carroll St.
6244Y Kramer. " 546 Harbinger Ave.
2153IX Kosche. " 892 Craigflower Rd.
Gould " 646 Gorge Rd.
2846R Levy E. " 1022 Pemberton Rd.
6340L Levy L. " 533 Langford St.
1297R Lancaster " 1144 Oscar St.
Mallek " 2517 Fernwood Rd.
2586R Mentens. " 1105 Princess Ave.
1964L Nodek " 1015 Cook St.
7021R Nuttall " 1440 Woodlands Rd.

Jan	Feb	March	April	May	June	July	Aug.	Sept.	Oct.	Nov.	Dec.
1/12/26	1/12/26	3/9/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	6/1/26	6/1/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26
1/12/26	3/1/26	3/9/26	4/1/26	5/11/26	6/1/26	6/1/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	10/1/26	10/1/26	11/1/26
1/12/26	3/1/26	3/9/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	11/1/26
1/10/26	3/1/26	3/9/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	10/1/26	10/1/26	11/1/26
2/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	10/1/26	10/1/26	11/1/26
6/18/26	6/18/26	6/18/26	6/18/26	6/18/26	6/18/26	6/18/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26
11/12/26	1/12/26	2/1/26	3/1/26	4/1/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	11/1/26
2/9/26	3/9/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	11/1/26
3/9/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	11/1/26
3/9/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	11/1/26
3/10/26	3/10/26	4/1/26	4/13/26	4/13/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	10/1/26	10/1/26	11/9/26
1/12/26	2/1/26	3/1/26	3/1/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	9/14/26	9/14/26	10/1/26	10/1/26	11/9/26
5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	12/14/26	12/14/26	12/14/26	12/14/26	12/14/26	12/14/26	12/14/26	12/14/26
2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	3/1/26	3/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26
2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	3/1/26	3/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26
2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	3/1/26	3/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26
2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	2/12/26	3/1/26	3/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26	7/1/26
4/13/26	4/13/26	5/12/26	5/12/26	10/12/27	10/12/27	10/12/27	10/12/27	10/12/27	10/12/27	10/12/27	10/12/27
3/10/26	3/10/26	3/10/26	3/10/26	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27
3/10/26	3/10/26	3/10/26	3/10/26	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27	3/11/27
5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	5/11/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	10/12/26	10/12/26
3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26
3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26
3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26
3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26	3/9/26
5/11/26	5/11/26	12/10/26	12/10/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	11/9/26	10/5/27	10/5/27	10/5/27

Died
Sept. 28.

Died
Oct. 1.

6239L. Oshorn. Mrs 20347oul Bay Rd.
4513X Roe. " 120 Linden Ave
Singer. " 175-7th Ave. ^{Vancouver} W.
Waastock Mr. 1115 Princess Ave.

Jany Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

1/1/26 1/2/26 1/3/26 1/4/26 1/5/26 1/6/26 1/7/26 1/8/26 1/9/26 1/10/26 1/11/26 1/12/26 1/13/26 1/14/26 1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/10/26 1/11/26 1/12/26 1/13/26 1/14/26 1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/11/26 1/12/26 1/13/26 1/14/26 1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/12/26 1/13/26 1/14/26 1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/13/26 1/14/26 1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/14/26 1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/15/26 1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/16/26 1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/17/26 1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/18/26 1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/19/26 1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/20/26 1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/21/26 1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/22/26 1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/23/26 1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/24/26 1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/25/26 1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/26/26 1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/27/26 1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/28/26 1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/29/26 1/30/26 1/31/26

1/30/26 1/31/26

1/31/26

- Jan. 12. 1926

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held
on the above date in the vestry room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at
2.40 P.M. Those present were - Sis. Bean (in the Chair)
Davis, Aaronson, Corrie, Herman, Tomson, & Osborn,
Althouse, L. Levy, Kramer, Burns & Lancaster.

All officers being present.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that secretary should order needed stationery.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that secretary should be reimbursed 25¢
for stamps.

The meeting closed in due form
at 3. P.M.

J. Lancaster.

Hon Secy Treas.

The minutes of the last meeting were
then read & approved.

Mrs Osborn thanked the Aux. for flowers
sent to her after her recent accident.

J. L.

Kramer

copy

A special meeting was called to order in the vestry room of the synagogue. Jany. 18. at 3 P.M.

Those present were. Sister Bean (in the chair) Sister Nuttall acted as Secy Pro Tem. others, Sisters Herman, vice Pres. Althouse. Oslom, Corrie, Farnson, Burns, Bro. Worcester.

A motion was made & seconded that we dispense ^{disperse} with the regular opening of the Lodge. Carried.

It was regularly moved & seconded that a presentation be made to Sis. A. Lancaster, for service as secretary in appreciation of past services, the money to be taken from funds Committee have power to act. Carried

Meeting closed at 3.30

Feb. 9. 1926.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue

The meeting was called to order at 2.45 P.M. Those present were Sisters Herman (acting Pres. pro tem) sis. Burns (acting vice pres. pro tem) Davis, L. Levy, Fromson, Gould, Osborn, Lancaster & Bro. Waxstock.

All officers being present but President and sentinel.

The minutes of the last meeting were then read & approved.

It was regularly moved by Bro. Waxstock & seconded by sis. Osborn that a committee of two be appointed to help a deserving case, same ~~not~~ to be divulged ^{to Committee only} with power to act. Committee appointed were Sisters Davis & Osborn, who then retired to anti room for a few minutes to consider same. They then sanctioned the gift of \$25⁰⁰ for above purpose mention above.

It was regularly moved by sis. Burns, & seconded by sis. Osborn, that Aux. should pay \$2.50, their share towards the hall for the joint installation. carried

Letter from Grand Lodge re names of new officers & per capita tax was read. It was regularly moved & seconded that it be answered & money sent. carried

Letter from Intellectual Advancement Committee of the Grand Lodge was read. re a program. It was regularly moved & seconded that it be answered, that we are carrying it out to the best of our ability.

Letter of thanks from Mrs. Nuttall for flowers sent during her recent illness was read & ordered filed.

Letter of thanks from Mrs. Glazan (Tubelski) for letter of congratulation sent on her marriage was read & ordered filed.

Letter of thanks from Mrs. Nodlek for letter of condolence sent after her recent bereavement was read & ordered filed.

It was regularly moved & seconded that minutes from special meeting be embodied in regular minutes. carried

It was regularly moved by Sis. Oshorn, & seconded by Sis. Davis. That disbursements

be met. Viz. Post Cards, 435, receipt books
30[¢], rubber stamps 40[¢], stationery Total \$5.05.
^(Dis. E Levy + Dis. null)
Flowers. 2.00, Bag. 10.00 carried.
The meeting closed in due form at
3.10 P.M.

R. Bean

March 9. 1926.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.40 P.M. Those present were Sisters Bean (in the chair) Herman, Davis, L. Levy, Nuttall, Fodek, Aaronson, Herman, Tomson, Gould, Albhouse & Osborn, Burns, Lancaster & Bro Waxstock.

All officers being present but inner guard.

The minutes of the last meeting were then read & approved.

Letter of thanks from Sis. E. Levy for flowers sent during her recent illness was read & ordered filed.

Letter of thanks from Sis. Mallett for flowers sent during her recent illness was read & ordered filed.

It was regular moved by Sis. Albhouse & seconded by Sis. Osborn that \$25⁰⁰ be donated to the starving children of Russia
carried

Bro Waxstock asked that communion

be sent to the Gentlemen concerning piano,
Sedan service & socials

It was regularly moved by sis Davis
& seconded by sis Osborn that piano at
present in vestry be sold, proceeds of same
to be used towards the purchase of a new
one in the event of the new hall materializing.

The members voted against holding
a public sedan service.

Re socials, the members decided to
continue with same.

Sis Aaronson reported that sis Corrie
was ill with flu. will send flowers.

Sis Kramer has a little son, will
send flowers.

It was regularly moved by sis. Nodell
& seconded by sis. Davis that delinquent members
be notified that they must put themselves
in good standing or else be suspended
for non payment of dues.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that 1.00 stamps be purchased.

The meeting closed in due form 3.15 P.M.
a Bean

April 13. 1926.

The regular meeting of the Ausc was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.45 P. M. Those present were, Sisters Bear (in the chair) Davis, Franck, E. Levy, Althouse, Corrie, Thompson, Gould, Nuttall, Burns, Osborn, & Lancaster. All officers being present but the vice president.

The minutes of the last meeting were then read & approved.

Letter of thanks from Sis. Corrie for flowers sent during her recent illness was read & ordered filed.

Letter from Geoffrey Holt, in behalf of Society for protection of Girls & Women London, Eng. acknowledging receipt of \$20^{s and}, our final years donation was read & ordered filed.

It was regularly moved & seconded that the President & Secretary should ^{be} form the committee to meet Mrs. Freeman on her arrival here on May 19. Carried

It was regularly moved & seconded

that a letter should be sent to Sis. L. Levy
expressing our sympathy ^{for her} in regard to
the publicity given in her husband's recent
trouble.

The meeting closed in due form 3.20 P.M.
J. Lancaster secy treas.

a. Bear

May 11. 1926

The regular meeting of the Aux.
was held on the above date in the vestry
of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order
at 2.50 P.M. Those present were - Sisters
Bean (in the chair), Herman, Davis, Nodelk,
Aaronson, Corrie, Kramer, E. Levy, Althouse,
Muttall & Lancaster. All officers being
present but the conductress.

Letter from Mrs. R. Steinfield
regarding endowment of a bed at
the Home for Consumptives at Denver, to
be answered asking for more information
on the subject.

Letter from C.C. of Women's Aux's in
regard to delegates & alternates, to
be answered, giving the required informa-
tion.

Receipt from Society for Protection
of Girlst women, London Eng. was
read & ordered filed.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that flowers in future are only to

be sent in the case of a member being ill in hospital or a serious illness.

It was regularly moved & seconded that Secty be reimbursed for flowers sent to Sisters Brill & Burns.

The meeting closed in due form at 3.40 P.M.

J. Lancaster
Secty treas.
A. Bean

May 19. 1926.

A special meeting was called to order in the vestry of the synagogue on the above date at 3 P.M.

Those present were - Sisters Bean (in the chair) Davis, ~~Zodok~~, Herman, E. Levy, Franck, Nuttall, Bronson, Osborn, Althouse, Corrie, Aaronson & Lancaster.

It was regularly moved by Sis. Osborn & seconded by Sis. Davis that the Aux. should pay their share of painting the vestry room. carried.

It was regularly moved by Sis. Osborn & seconded by Sis. Davis that balance of room rent \$4.75 should be paid for woman in distress (Mrs. Levine). also that 5.00 ~~per~~ per week should be paid to the W.C.T.U. for her keep for the time being. carried.

It was regularly moved by Sis. Franck seconded by Sis. Davis that \$50 ~~be~~ be set aside for necessities viz. rent etc. in the case of Mrs. Levine.

The meeting closed in due form
at 3.20 P.m.

J. Lancaster secy treas.

A. Bean

The meeting closed in due form at
3.45 P.m.

J. Lancaster

A. Bean

June. 8. 1926.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held in the vestry of the synagogue on the above date.

The meeting was called to order at 3.05 P.M. Those present were. Sisters Bean (in the chair) Osborn, Albhouse, Thompson, Davis, Kramer & Lancaster & Corrie . All officers being present but the vice president.

It was regularly moved & seconded that B.B. lodge be asked to communicate with brother lodge in Toronto to ascertain if possible the whereabouts of the husband of Mrs Lavine. carried

Mrs Burns sent thanks for plant sent to her during her recent illness.

It was regularly moved & seconded that our share (\$2.50) should be sent towards the endowment of a bed in the Jewish Society for Consumptives in Denver Colorado.

It was regularly moved & seconded that \$15.00 should be allowed for our delegates (Mrs Davis) expenses at the convention to take place in Seattle in the near future .

Sept 14.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held in the vestry of the synagogue on the above date.

The meeting was called to order at 2.40 P. M. Those present were Sis. Bean (in the chair), Burns, Herman, Corrie, Althouse, Gould, Froman & Lancaster. All officers being present but the councillor.

The minutes of the last meeting were then read & approved.

Bro. Modek was appointed deputy for the ensuing year, subject to the approval of the Grand Lodge.

A letter was read from the Grand Lodge appointing Sis. K. Davis on the advisory board of the Grand Lodge.

A letter from Mrs. R. Steinfield acknowledging receipt of \$12.50, our aux contribution towards a bed in the Jewish Home for Consumptives at Denver. Col was ordered filed.

A letter from the Grand President extending good wishes for the ensuing year was ordered filed.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that two boxes of chocolates should
be purchased and taken to Sis. Franck
who is fatally ill in the hospital for
the purpose of presenting to her nurses
price 1^o per box. carried.

The reading of the report of the
convention of the Grand Lodge is to be
continued at next meeting.

The secty reported the receipt of
\$7.50 from Mr. L. J. Levy for shroud
for his deceased mother.

The meeting closed in due form
at 3.30 P.M.

J. Lancaster secty, treas.
H. Human

Oct. 12.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held on the above date in the vestry room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.30 P.M.

Those present were. Sis. Herman (in the chair pro. tem), Mrs. Burns, Albhouse, Thomson, Osborne, Gould, Nodek, Corrie, L. Levy & Nuttal who acted as secty. pro. tem.

The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved.

Letter from Mrs. Lancaster acknowledging thanks be received & filed.

A silent prayer for our departed sisters was given.

It was regularly moved & seconded that letters of condolence be sent to Mrs. A. Lancaster & Mr. Reiser of Los Angeles brother of Sis. Mallie Franck.

Moved & seconded that money for flowers be paid to Sis. Bean. carried

Meeting was closed in due form at 3 P.M.

A. Bean

Oct. 25.

A special meeting was called to order in the vestry of the synagogue on the above date at 2.40 P.M.

Those present were Sis. Bean (in the chair) Herman, Nodelk, Corrie, Burns, Albhouse, Nuttall, Osborn, Lancaster & Bro. Nodelk.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that committee be formed to co-operate with the men, and supply refreshments to on the evening of the arrival of the Grand President of B.B.

~~It~~ It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that \$25.00 promised towards renovating vestry room be paid, 10.00 of which to be taken to purchase table cloths, the Ladies' Aux to stand the balance if any.

The meeting closed in due form at

10. P.M.

J. Lancaster
Secretary

A. Bean

Nov. 9.

The regular meeting of the Aux.
was held on the above date in the vestry
room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order
at 2.55 P.M.

Those present were Sisters Bean (in
the chair) Herman, Corrie, Aaronson, Nuttall,
Fronson & Lancaster.

The minutes of the last meeting were
read & approved.

It was regularly moved, seconded
& carried that we send \$18.33 per year
for three years towards the ~~yes~~ room
in Jewish Consumptive Home in Denver, the
same being our Aux. quota towards same.

It was regularly moved, seconded
& carried that Mrs. Copeland's wish for
a special meeting on ^{the evening of} Tuesday Nov. 16. be
complied with & that a luncheon should
be given in her honor on Wednesday Nov 17.

It was regularly moved, seconded
& carried that per capita tax of 25¢
per member, be paid.

It was regularly moved, seconded &
carried that secretary should be reimbursed
25¢ for stamps.

The meeting closed in due form at
3.20 P. M.

J. Lancaster secy treas.

A. Bean

Dec. 14.

The regular meeting of the Auxc.
was held on the above date in the vestry of
the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at
2.45 P.M.

Those present were his. Bean (in the chair)
Herman, Osborn, Modek, Franson, Nuttall, Burns,
Kamer, Lancaster & Bro. Wassstock.

The minutes of the last regular &
special meeting were then read & approved.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried
that the regular meetings of the Aux. should
hence forward be held in the evenings at 7.30

It was regularly moved & seconded that
we should lay over Mr. Zarda's case till
next meeting, to see what the gentlemen intend to
do.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried
that we should hold a joint installation with men
his. Bean & Herman to be the committee.

It was regularly moved, seconded,
and carried that we should hold in conjunction
with men, regularly weekly evenings in

vestry. The committee appointed to act.
Sis. Burns + Osborne.

It was regularly moved, seconded
& carried that secretary should be reimbursed
1.30 for stamps, cards, pencils, etc.

It was regularly moved & seconded
& carried that Mrs. Copeland's bill at
the Empress, ^{Hotel} (\$⁷⁵ ~~xx~~) be paid.

It was regularly moved & seconded
& carried that tea for Mrs. Copeland (\$65⁹)
be paid.

It was regularly moved, seconded &
carried that coffee pot be paid for £.35⁰

It was regularly moved, seconded &
carried that books should be audited.

A vote of thanks was proposed by
Sis. Osborn. to the out going officers, which
was endorsed by the rest of the members.

The meeting closed in due form at

t. 15. P.M.

J. Lancaster.

Election took place.

A. Bean

1927 Membership.

6995Y	Aaronson Sis.	1414 Elford St.
5266R	Althouse	460 Kingston St.
3359L	Bean.	1204 Dallas Rd.
4897X	Brasch	835 Joan Crescent. <small>Mr 3 bushy</small>
6572L	Brill	" 1115 Richardson St.
5377R	Burns.	" 1919 Davie St.
6023R1	Corrie	" 3214 Wascana St.
1766X2	Fronson	" Married Its. Signal Hill Esq.
	Gould.	" 646 Gorge Rd..
1975X	Herman	" 3150 Carroll St.
1531X	Kosche	" 892 Craigflower Rd.
6244X	Kramer	" 546 Harbinger Ave.
1531X	Lancaster	" 1144 Oscar St.
2846R	Levy E.	" 1022 Pemberton Rd.
2849X	Levy, L.	" 533 Langford St.
	Mallek	" 2517 Fernwood Rd.
2586R	Mrentkus	" 1185 Princess Ave.
1964L	Modek	" 1015 Cook St. <small>P 1926 941</small>
7021R	Nuttall	" 1440 Woodlands Rd.
6239L	Osborn.	" 28347 Foul Bay Rd.
4513X	Rose.	" 120 Linden Ave.

~~Aug 300~~ singer sis.

Waxstock Mr. 1115 Princess Ave.

15092. Cohen Miss G. 1143 Leonard St.,

Herman Miss G.

Althouse Miss D.

Sickel. Miss N.

2118 Gold Mrs. 1275 Oscar St.

1484. Milgram Mrs. 2017 Douglas St.

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
144.

1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28	1/1/28
initiated	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27	20/1/27
20/1/27											

10/1/28
Nov.

Initiation 10/1/28

initiation 10/1/28

12/1/28 12/1/28

initiation 10/1/28

11/1/28 14/1/28

Jan. 11. 1927.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue. The meeting was called to order at 2.45 P.M.

Those present were. Sis. Bean (in the chair), Herman, Modell, Burns, Corrie, Aaronson, Osborn, Althouse, L. Levy, Fromson, Kramer & Lancaster all officers being present. The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved. It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that a jewel be ordered for the past president Sis. Bean. Sisters Burns & Osborn to be the committee.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that a letter of congratulation should be sent to "Harmony" Aux. lately organized at Santa Cruz, Calif.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that the Aux should not permit their funds to go below \$100⁰⁰ except in a case of urgent need.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that Sis Lancaster should again take the office of Secy treas for the ensuing

year. The newly elected secty-treas Sis. Nuttall having sent in a letter of resignation as she has left the city for some months.

The books of the Aux have been audited & found correct. The sum of five dollars was ~~for~~ voted to the auditor Mr. Platnauer as a token of appreciation. It was regularly moved, seconded & carried, that we should continue our afternoon meetings as we have hereto for.

It was regular moved, seconded & carried that secty should keep a small sum on hand, to use as she sees fit for sundry expenses. The meeting closed in due form at 3.20 P.M.

J. Lancaster.

A. Bean

Feb. 15.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.55 P.M.

Those present were - Sis. Bean (in the chair) Burns, Gould, Kramer, Fosson, Althouse, Kosche, Osborne, Nodet, & Lancaster. All officers being present but the inner guard.

The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved.

Miss Gertrude Cohen applied for membership, proposed by Mrs. Mallek & Mrs. Bean, she was balloted for & duly elected ~~unanimously~~.

Letter from the Grand Lodge enclosing further resolutions past at the last convention was ordered filed for future reference.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that Deputy be asked to attend every other meeting, also that he be speed to act on publicity committee.

It was regularly moved, seconded
carried that 5.00 per year be donated
to the Solarium.

Letter from Mrs. Weinstein
acknowledging receipt of 18.33 towards
the endowment of a room in the B.B.
infirmary at Denver was read & ordered
filed.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried
that the bills for past Presidents jewel &
post cards, be paid.

The meeting closed in due form at
3:45 P.M.

J. Lancaster

A. Bear

Tues March 8.

The regular meeting of the ~~Aux~~ was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.45
Those present were - Sis. Bean (in the chair)
Modell, Kramer, Gould, Thomson, Osborne,
Corrie, Burns, & Lancaster.

All officers being present.

The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that the next meeting be held at Mrs. Bill's home.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that 4¹/₄ for rubber stamp be paid.

Recess was then called to prepare Miss G. Cohen for initiation, all officers being at their respective stations, after which Miss Cohen was duly welcomed by the officers & members as a new sister of the ~~Aux~~.

The Lodge closed in due form at 3⁴/₅ P.M.
Lancaster

A. Bean

Tues. April. 12.

The regular meeting of the Aux was held on the above date at Mrs. Brill's home Richardson St.

The meeting was called to order

3 P.M.

Those present were Sis. Bear (in the chair), Hamer, Althouse, E. Levy, Burns, Osborn, Johnson, Brill & Lancaster.

All officers being present but, the Inner Guard, Sentinel & Councillor.

The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that letter from Mrs. Mauzer re ~~Junior~~ ^{Junior} Aux. be answered, stating that it was impossible to organize one here at present owing to lack of young girls in Victoria.

The meeting closed in due form at 3.30 P.M.

J. Lancaster secy-treas

A. Bear

Tues. May. 10.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held on the above date in the vestry room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.50. P.M.

Those present were — Sis. Bean (with Nodetz, Kramer, Gould, Aaronson, Tronson, Corrie, Burns, Nuttall, Osborn, Althouse & Lancaster.

All officers being present.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that a letter be written to the Grand Lodge, making enquiries as to the delegates travelling expenses.

Mr Nodetz was appointed as ^{deputy} delegate for the ensuing year.

The meeting closed in due form at 3.25. P.M.

J. Lancaster secy-treas.

A. Bean

Tues. June. 14.

The regular meeting of the Aux., was held on the above date in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order.

at 2.50. P.M.

Those present were - Sis. Bean
in the chair) Kramer, Nodel, Herman,
Aaronson, Gould, Bronson, Althouse,
Burns, Osborn & Lancaster. Also
Visiting Sis. Wascstock from Seattle
Aux.

All officers being present but the
inner Guard.

The minutes of the previous
meeting were read & approved.

Application for Sis. Herman put
up the name of her daughter Miss.
Jessie Herman for membership.

It was regularly moved, seconded &
carried that Mr. Greenfelder be paid \$3.00
for 1 doz. spoons for the vestry also
that we pay our share of the deficit
of the public sedan.

The meeting closed in due
form at 3.15 P.M.

J. Lancaster secy treas

A. Bean

Sept. 13.

The regular meeting of the Ause
was held on the above date in the vestry
room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order
at 2. 50. P. M.

Those present were — Sis. Bean
in the chair) Nodek, Burns, Corrie, Thomson,
ould, Lancaster, Kramer & visiting Sister
Wasstock.

The minutes of the last meeting
were read & approved.

It was regularly moved, seconded
carried that letter from Grand Lodge
informing us that Mr. Nodek has been
elected our deputy for the coming year
should be put on file.

It was regularly moved, seconded &
carried that letter concerning stationery
should be answered, stating that we
are not in need of any at present.

The report of Mrs. Bessie Copeland,
and President was then read, in which
she makes respectful mention of our late

lamented sister & my beloved mother
Sis. Kate Davis. The report of the
convention was also read up to page
16. this to be continued at our next
meeting.

The meeting then closed in due form
at 3.45 P.M.

J. Lancaster
secy treas.

A. Bean

Oct. 25.

The regular meeting of the Ause. was held on the above date in the vestry room of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.45 P.M.

Those present were - Sis. Bean (in the chair), Osborn, Nodek, Burns, Aaronson, Nuttall, Albhouse, Thompson, Lancaster & Bro. Waxstock. all officers being present but the sentinel & inner guard.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Applications for membership were received from, Misses. Augusta Herman, Dora Albhouse, & Helen Seckel, and Mrs. Gold, & Mrs. Milgram. The ballot was spread and being found clear, they were duly elected to be initiated next meeting.

A letter from Mrs. Rose Cohen of Seattle was read stating that, as chairman of the publicity committee, she would like to have reports from us. Mrs. Osborn was appointed on publicity committee.

It was regularly moved & seconded
that the aux. should subscribe \$5⁰⁰ per
month for one year towards the rabbi.

carried

It was regularly moved & seconded
that the aux should co-operate with the
men, about getting up Sunday night socials
in the vestry, Sisters, Kramer & Tomson
being appointed on committee to act on same.

The reading of the report of the Grand
Lodge convention was continued to the
end of page 20.

It was regularly moved, seconded
& carried that our next meeting should
be held at Mrs. Brill's home.

It was regularly moved, seconded &
carried that secty. should be reimbursed \$10⁰⁰
for duty on report book from Grand Lodge.

The meeting closed in due form at

44 3.45 P.M.

J. Lancaster, secy treas

A. Bean.

Nov. 5. eve.

A special meeting of the auoc was called by the order of the vice president on the above date in the vestry room of the synagogue, for the purpose of ~~for~~ procuring a suitable gift for the president in recognition of her good work during her past term of office. The meeting was called to order at 7.45 P.M.
It was regularly moved & seconded that a gift, preferably cake dishes should be purchased to an amount not exceeding \$10⁰⁰, & that these should be bought at Mitchel & Duncan if possible. carried.

The chair appointed Sisters Osborn & Lancaster on committee to purchase gifts. Those present were. Sis. Kramer (in the chair) Osborn, Burns, Thomson, Davison, Corrie & Lancaster.

The meeting adjourned at 8.15 P.m.

Nov. 8.

The regularly meeting of the A.W.C. was held on the above date at the home of Mrs. Brill, 1115 Richardson St.

The meeting was called to order at 8 P.M.

Those present were — Sis. Bean (in the chair) Kramer, Models, Osborn, Burns, Althouse, Nuttall, Mallett, Aaronson, Covie, Brill & Lancaster: All officers being present but the Sentinel & Conductress.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read & approved.

Nomination of officers took place.

Pres. Sis. Bean

Vice-Pres Sis. Lancaster

Sec-Treas left open.

Councillor Sis. Osborn.

Sentinel " Aaronson.

Inner Guard " Covie.

Conductress " Burns.

Delegate " Bean.

Alternate " Lancaster.

Trustees Sisters Models, Althouse & Nuttall

Sick Committee, Sis. Nuttall, Albhouse,
Bean, Nodk & Lancaster.

Initiation Vice President, Sis Kramer
presented Pres. Sis Bean with a gift from
the Ausc accompanied with a few chosen
words.

Initiation of Candidates then took place
the Candidates being the misses Helen Seckel,
Augusta Herman, Dora Albhouse, Mrs Gold
-Mrs Milgram, after which they were
huly welcomed into the Ausc.

~~Woman~~ Augusta Herman was then
ominated for Secretary & Helen Seckel
as treasurer for the oncoming term.

The Lodge closed in due form at 9.10^{p.m.}
J Lancaster secretary

A. Bean

Dec 13.

The regular meeting of the Aux. was held on the above date, in the vestry of the synagogue.

The meeting was called to order at 2.50 P.M.

Those present were — Sisters Bean (in the chair), & Abram, Nodetz, Althouse, Nutall, Burns, Corrie, Aaronson, Fromson, L. Levy, Seckel & Lancaster.

All officers being present but the vice-president & sentinel.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Letter re membership pins was read, it was regularly moved, seconded & carried, that letter should be filed as we have plenty on hand.

Letter, re scholarships for Hillel House at Berkeley Calif. was read, it was regularly moved, seconded & carried that it lay on the table for the time being.

It was regularly moved, seconded & carried that report be sent to Grand

Lodge also that Per Capita Tax
be paid.

It was regularly moved, seconded
& carried that Mr. Platnauer be asked
to audit the book.

Election of officers then took
place in due form.

The meeting closed in due
form at 3.30 P.M.

J. Lancaster, Secy treas
A. Bean

1928 Membership

6995 Y	Aaronsen	Mrs.	1414	Eldford St.
5266 R.	Albhouse	Mrs.	460	Stringston St.
" "	Albhouse	Miss J.	"	"
3359 L	Bean	Mrs.	1204	Dalles Rd.
4897 X	Brasch	Mrs.	835	Joan Crescent
6572 L	Brill	Mrs.	1115	Richardson St.
5377 R.	Burns	Mrs.	1919	Davie St.
1509 L	Cohen	Miss g.	1143	Leonard St.
6023 R.	Corrie	Mrs.	3214	Wascania St.
1766 X 2	Ferguson	Mrs.	Married	Signal Hill Ex.
2118	Gold	Mrs.	1275	Oscar St.
	Gould	Mrs.	646	Jorge Road
1985 X	Herman	Mrs.	3150	Carroll St.
" "	Herman	Miss g.	"	"
1531 X	Slosche	Mrs.	892	Craigflower Rd.
6244 Y	Kramer	Mrs.	546	Starbinger Ave.
1297 R.	Lancaster	Mrs.	1144	Oscar St.
2846 R.	Levy S.	Mrs.	1022	Pemberton Rd.
2349 X	Levy d.	Mrs.	533	Langford St.
6406	Mallek	Mrs.	2517	Fernwood Rd.
2586 R.	Menkus	Mrs.	1105	Princess Ave.
1484	Milgram	Mrs.	2017	Douglas St.
1964 L.	Tordek	Mrs.	1015	book St.

0602
7021 R. Nuttall Mrs. 1440 Woodlands Rd.
6239 L. Osborn Mrs. 2034 Foul Bay Rd.
4513 X Rose Mrs. 120 Linden Ave.
1964 L. Scheck Miss H. 1015 Cork St.
4498 Y Neiman Mrs. 1206 Fairfield Rd.
3980 Y Berman Mrs. 640 Cornwall
Waszstock Mr. 1115 Princess Ave.

1929 Membership

Harrison	Mrs.	1414 Elford St.
Althouse	Mrs.	460 Kingston St.
Althouse	Miss Dora	" "
Bean	Mrs.	1204 Dallas Rd.
Bean Esther		" " "
Barnard	Mrs.	Walton St.
Brill	Mrs.	1115 Richardson St.
Burns	Mrs.	1919 Davie St.
Bohem	Miss	9. 1143 Leckland St.
Borrie	Mrs.	3214 Wascana St.
Borrie	Minnie	" " "
Ferguson	Mrs.	Marmet Signal Hill Eng.
Gold	Mrs.	Fort St.
Goold	Mrs.	646 George Rd.
Herman	Mrs.	3150 Carroll St.
Herman	Miss	" " "
Rosche	Mrs.	892 Craigflower Rd.
Sramer	Mrs.	book St.
Lancaster	Mrs.	1144 Oscar St.
Levy E.	Mrs.	1022 Pemberton Rd.
Mallek	Mrs.	2514 Fernwood Rd.
Mentus	Mrs.	1105 Princess Ave.
Milgram	Mrs.	845 Fort St.

1925

- 44984 Neiman Mrs. 1206 Fairfield Rd.
Nordk Mrs. 1015 book str.
Puttell Mrs. 1440 Woodlands Rd.
Osborn Mrs. 2034 Foul Bay Rd.
Rose Mrs. 120 Linden Ave.
Seckel Miss 28. 1015 book str.
Wasstock Mr. 1115 Princess Ave.
Ley Bertha Mrs.

1929

	Febr.	March	April	May	June	July	Aug.	Sept.	Oct.	Nov.	Dec.
1/29	7/4/29	4/4/29	9/6/29	3/12/29	2/13/29	3/12/29	2/12/29	5/4/30	7/4/30	7/4/30	7/4/30
2/29	2/4/29	2/4/29	2/4/29	1/19/29	1/19/29	1/19/29	1/19/29	1/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29
3/29	1/4/29	16/1/29	16/1/29	16/1/29	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	7/4/30	7/4/30	7/4/30
4/29	7/6/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29	5/5/29
5/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29	4/4/29
6/29	4/2/29	4/2/29	4/2/29	3/6/29	3/6/29	3/6/29	3/6/29	11/9/29	11/9/29	11/9/29	11/9/29
7/29	3/6/29	3/6/29	3/6/29	11/9/29	11/9/29	11/9/29	11/9/29	2/3/30	3/3/30	3/3/30	3/3/30

1930 Membership

Sarouson	Mrs. 1414 Elford St.
Albhouse	Mrs. 460 Kingston St.
Albhouse	Miss Dora " "
Bean	Mrs. 1204 Vreas Rd.
Bean	Miss Esther " "
Berman	Mrs. Moss St.
Brill	Mrs. 1115 Richardson St.
Bolen	Miss J. 1143 Leontine St.
Borrie	Mrs. 3214 Westonia St.
Borrie	Miss Minnie " "
Ferguson	Mrs. Married Signal Hill, Eng.
Jold	Mrs. Fort St.
Hannan	Mrs. 3150 Barrell St.
Rosche	Mrs. 892 Craigflower Rd.
Shanner	Mrs. Cook St.
Lancaster	Mrs. 1144 Oscar St.
Levy E.	Mrs. 1022 Pemberton Rd.
Levy Belle	Mrs. May St.
Mellek	Mrs. 2517 Fernwood Rd.
Menkus	Mrs. 1105 Princess Ave
Milgram	Mrs.
Neiman	Mrs. 1206 Fairfield Rd.
Nodet	Mrs. 1015 Cook St.

Buhall Mrs. 1440 Woodlands Rd.
Osborn Mrs. 2034 Tonl Bay Rd.
Rose Mrs. 120 Linden Ave.
Sekel Miss 1015 Cork St.
Waxstruck Mr. 1115 Princess Ave.
Schener Miss Bettie 1610 Oak Bay Ave.

1930

30

	Febr.	March	April	May	June	July	Aug.	Sept.	Oct.	Nov.	Dec.
1/30	1/1/30	9/6/30	9/6/30	9/6/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/12/31	2/2/31	2/2/31	2/2/31
2/30	5/5/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/12/30	9/12/30	9/12/31	2/2/31	4/5/31	4/5/31
3/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30
4/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30	3/2/30
5/30	3/2/30	2/3/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	5/5/30	8/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30	9/10/30
6/30	3/2/30	7/4/30	5/5/30	9/6/30	9/6/30	9/12/31	2/2/31	2/2/31	2/2/31	2/2/31	5/13

1931 Membership

Garrison	Mrs. 1414 Eford St.
Albhouse	Mrs. 460 Kingston St.
Albhouse	Miss Dora " "
Bear	Mrs. 1204 Dallas Rd.
Bear	Miss Esther " "
Brill	Mrs. 1115 Richardson St.
Cohen	Miss S. 1143 Leonard St.
Corrie	Mrs.
Corrie	Mrs. Minnie
Ferguson	Mrs. Married Signal Hill, Eg.
Gold	Mrs. Fort St. B. Moss St.
Herman	Mrs. 3150 Carroll St.
Glosche	Mrs. 892 Craigflower Rd.
Lancaster	Mrs. 1144 Oskar St.
Levy	Mrs. H. S. 1022 Pemberton Rd.
Mellek	Mrs. 2517 Fernwood Rd.
Menkes	Mrs. 1105 Princess Ave.
Milgram	Mrs.
Neiman	Mrs. 1206 ^{Unit 4,} 1030 Cook Fairfield Rd.
Nodek	Mrs. 1015 Cook St.
Nuttall	Mrs. 1440 Woodlands Rd.
Osborn	Mrs. 2034 Foul Bay Rd.
Rose	Mrs. 33 Slope St.

part

Sackett Miss Helen 1015 Cook St.

Scheuer Miss Betti 1610 Oak Bay Ave.

Wasstock Mr. 1115 Princess Ave.

Berner , cor 27vars & Vancouver.

Jenny Leary

۲۱۹

Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

1/31 2/1/31 2/1/31 2/1/31 withdrawn

$\frac{1}{31} \frac{2}{31} \frac{3}{31} \frac{4}{31} \frac{5}{31} \frac{6}{31} \frac{7}{31} \frac{8}{31} \frac{9}{31} \frac{10}{31} \frac{11}{31} \frac{12}{31} \frac{13}{31} \frac{14}{31} \frac{15}{31} \frac{16}{31} \frac{17}{31} \frac{18}{31} \frac{19}{31} \frac{20}{31} \frac{21}{31} \frac{22}{31} \frac{23}{31} \frac{24}{31} \frac{25}{31} \frac{26}{31} \frac{27}{31} \frac{28}{31} \frac{29}{31} \frac{30}{31}$

6

四

12
14



